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Deputy Minister of Mines,
Victoria, B.C~

Dear Sir:-
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on this Companyts property. Will you please advise when

I·~

we may expect to ~eive this since all future plane are

held up pending ~ report.

Could you also recommend a first class mining

engineer, thoroughly conversant with the hydraulic gold

mining business, since it is possible we may wish to make

a thorough examination of the property~

Yours truly,

SECRETARY;'

A/T



3/Zti 2nd Jan., 1 9 2 5 ,

O.S.~.~itkenll, Esq.,
oreta!'1, f;nnis Gold ~ lning Co., I.t..... ,

XII 101lono, JI.e.

lrl
In re ply to yC'ur cOrJounlcution of ttA

30th uH., I beg to rej',r you to the Deputy ~1nillter's

letter oj' thi lIame date.llncloaing copy of Rellident
nllineer C,allo,\\ay'll renort on ;,rour COll'pany's property

at Spanillll Creek. I IlSsurno that S!l/!le hall roaohed you
ere thIs.

It is not "itHn
Qj' thls J)(lpartcsnt to reooC108nd
engineer to ",1Il<ll un eX/jI\llnntion

provl&~e oj' officiale
a partloulcr mining
oj' mining properties.

1 have t bs honour to be,
Dir,

Your obedlent servQlt,

•

oting p".lty ~:inillter oj' nell •
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